

Bill Hurlock

From: wayne.morris@L-3com.com
Sent: Monday, November 25, 2013 10:57 AM
To: Bill Hurlock; Elizabeth.Fishel@fcc.gov; ruth.taylor@fcc.gov
Cc: John.kennedy@fcc.gov; anthony.asongwed@fcc.gov; dataentry@aftrcc.org; dhankins@cessna.textron.com; treasurer@aftrcc.org
Subject: AFTRCC ICN 1553-13/4913 (CP Communications STA/Super Bowl-East Rutherford, NJ)

This email is your AFTRCC coordination. Please see remarks below.

This coordination includes this header information, DOD Area Frequency Coordinator comments and AFTRCC comments. These messages must not be separated.

This coordination is advisory only and not binding on the FCC.

Applicants are advised that this coordination does not constitute a judgment that the frequency(ies) is best suited for the applicant's purpose nor that the frequency(ies) is exclusive to the applicant.

Flight Test frequencies are shared and may require scheduling with other users.

In return for AFTRCC's processing of the applicant's coordination request, the applicant agrees to release and hold harmless AFTRCC, its officers, directors, agents, members, and representatives from any claims, losses or expenses that may arise from the use of the frequency.

This coordination is not an authorization to transmit. A copy of this coordination must accompany application to the FCC.

Signed:
Wayne Morris
AFTRCC Telemetry Coordinator
903-457-6949

-----Original Message-----

From: Ryan, Mikel R CTR ATR, 5.2.2.2.0 [<mailto:mikel.ryan.ctr@navy.mil>]
Sent: Monday, November 25, 2013 9:33 AM
To: Morris, Wayne L @ ISG - MID
Cc: Goddard, Robert N. CIV NAVAIR 5.1.1.3
Subject: RE: AFTRCC ICN 1553-13/4913 (CP Communications STA/Super Bowl-East Rutherford, NJ)

Concur with request.

Very Respectfully,

Mr. Mikel R. Ryan

Contractor Support, Mid-Atlantic Area Frequency Coordination Office Code 5.2.2.2, Unit 4,
Bldg. 2118

23013 Cedar Point Road

NAVAIRWARCENACDIV Patuxent River MD 20670-1183 USA TELEPHONE NUMBER: 301-342-1532 FAX NUMBER:
301-342-1200, DSN PREFIX: 342- EMAIL ADDRESS: mikel.ryan.ctr@navy.mil

-----Original Message-----

From: wayne.morris@L-3com.com [<mailto:wayne.morris@L-3com.com>]
Sent: Monday, November 25, 2013 10:32 AM

To: Ryan, Mikel R CTR ATR, 5.2.2.2.0
Cc: Goddard, Robert N. CIV NAVAIR 5.1.1.3
Subject: AFTRCC ICN 1553-13/4913 (CP Communications STA/Super Bowl-East Rutherford, NJ)

AFTRCC concurs with and requests DOD MIDLANT AFC concurrence/coordination on the following STA request.

Applicant:

CPCommunications

318 Heather Drive

Mt. Laurel, NJ 08054

POC: Bill Hurlock (856-234-1661)

Frequencies: 1435.0-1525.0 MHz / 2360.0-2390.0 MHz

Station Class: MEOC

Emission(s): 1M25D7W/8M00D7W

Power: 1 watt (ERP)

Location: East Rutherford, NJ (40-48-48N 74-04-27W)

MIRAD: 15 miles (24KM)

Dates: 2014-01-15 thru 2014-02-05 (intermittent usage)

AFTRCC comments: non interference to Flight Test telemetry.

Coordination is not exclusive to requestor due to multiple users for this event.

As in previous years all frequencies are pooled and assigned by NFL onsite coordinator for event(s). Requestor should also coordinate with AVS and 3G Wireless for de-confliction.

Please reply via return email as to concurrence, non concurrence, scheduling, or other comments.

Signed:

Wayne Morris

AFTRCC Telemetry Coordinator

903-457-6949